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From: "Pheasant, Andrew" < GRO
To: Zoe Topham < GRO > Alison Bolsover
: , Rodric Williams
GRO
Cec: "Butler, Rebecca" <i GRO > "Parsons, Andrew"
5 GRO

Subject: RE URGENT Limitation Expires in 29/11/13 - Mr Terence Walters Your Ref:
LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF (Our Ref: 364065.346) [BD-
4A FID10518888]

Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2013 13:34:50 +0000
Importance: Normal
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Rodric,
Further to our call earlier we will take steps to issue the call and protect our position.

We will arrange for it to be stayed immediately following service and also make clear in our covering letter to Mr Walters
that we have issued so that we are protecting the position and it will not impact on the mediation scheme.

Many thanks
Andy

Andrew Pheasant
Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Mobile: GRO

Office:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

&lin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Pheasant, Andrew

Sent: 26 November 2013 09:03

To: Zoe Topham; Alison Bolsover; 'Rodric Williams'

Cc: Butler, Rebecca (: GRO i

Subject: FW: URGENT Limitation Expires in 29/11/13 - Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988
LIT/SUB/DEF (Our Ref: 364065.346)

Dear Alison, Rodric and Zoe,
Further to the emails below has a final decision been reached in relation to this claim?
| appreciate that there are several factors that do not make this a straightforward decision but we need to issue shortly.

Whilst costs are a serious factor, in light of the on-going mediation scheme, we would seek to stay the case
immediately to allow the mediation to run its course. This would stop costs from rising and would still allow the claim to
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be dealt with within the context of the mediation. If a claim is not issued the debt will not be recoverable (assuming Mr
Walters will not agree to pay!) and we will lose that pressure, which may be useful in the context of the mediation.

On balance | would recommend issuing a claim to protect our position and allow us the possibility of recovering the
debt at some stage in the future or at least allowing it to be a factor and dealt with within the context of the mediation

| am happy to arrange a telephone conference if that would help just to run through the pros and cons of this case.
Many thanks
Andy

Andrew Pheasant
Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Sowd Dickingsn.

Direct:
Mobile: G RO
Office:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

8 ]in)

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Zoe Topham [mailto; GRO

Sent: 18 November 2013 16:12

To: Butler, Rebecca; Rodric Williams

Cc: Alison Bolsover

Subject: FW: URGENT - Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF Limitation / IVA (Our
Ref: 364065.346) [BD-4A.FID10518888]

Hi Rebecca

In reply to your email this morning please see Alison’s email below, sorry | thought you had been copied in.
Rod

What are your thoughts on the Limitation issue?

Please advise

Kind regards

Zoe Topham I Former Agent Accounting Team
1 Future Walk, Chesterfield, S49 1PF

i ___GRO___iPosinei GRO

GRO

Post Office stories

(@postofficenews

©PEEO®
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From: Alison Bolsover

Sent: 14 November 2013 16:37

To: Zoe Topham; Rod Ismay

Subject: Re: URGENT - Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF Limitation / IVA (Our
Ref: 364065.346) [BD-4A.FID10518888]

Zoe
My view is that we do not proceed on this case in the current climate unless you have heard different from Rodric

Rod are you happy with this decision as the case will now come for write off
Al
Alison

From: Zoe Topham

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 03:23 PM Coordinated Universal Time

To: rebecca.butleri GRO

Cc: Alison Bolsover; Rodric Williams

Subject: FW: URGENT - Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF Limitation / IVA (Our
Ref: 364065.346) [BD-4A.FID10518888]

Hi Rebecca

I have just been having a look at this case as | have inherited it from a colleague.

Going back to available options | don’t think it would viable to issue a claim as the debt is only £11,846.37 and it
could the same or more | think the best oprion would be to close your file.

Alison/ Rodric

What are your thoughts on going forward, issue a claim or close the file? due to the limitation period expiring on
the 29™" November 2013

Kind regards

Zoe Topham I Former Agent Accounting Team
1 Future Walk, Chesterfield, S49 1PF

GRO i

Post Office stories

(@postofficenews

©BEEO®
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From: Stacey J Beresford

Sent: 11 November 2013 15:31

To: Butler, Rebecca

Cc: Zoe Topham

Subject: RE: URGENT - Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF Limitation / IVA (Our
Ref: 364065.346) [BD-4A.FID10518888]

Hi Rebecca,

I had a great weekend thank you | hope you did too.

This case is now with Zoe so | have forwarded the email to her to let her make the final decision.
She is back in the office tomorrow | will bring it to her attention.

Kind Regards

Stacey Beresford I Former Agents Accounting Team
Future Walk Deputy Fire Precautions Officer

@ 1 Future Walk, CHESTERFIELD, S49 1PF

GRO gPostlinei GRO :

............................

©

@

@ Post Office
®

www.postoffice.co.uk

From: Butler, Rebecca [mailtg GRO

Sent: 11 November 2013 14:37

To: Stacey ] Beresford

Subject: URGENT - Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF Limitation / IVA (Our Ref:
364065.346) [BD-4A.FID10518888]

Importance: High

Good morning Stacey,
| hope you had a nice weekend.
Background

| write in respect of the above matter, which | understand was to be kept on hold until we receive further instructions
from either Alison or Rodric.

Current position — Limitation Issue/ Potential IVA

Having reviewed the documentation it would appear that an audit was conducted on 29 November 2007. As such, the
limitation period expires on 29 November 2013. In addition, having carried out an insolvency search on Mr Terence
Walters it has revealed a Mr Terence David Walters (TDW) entered into an IVA on 23 August 2013. The address for
_TDW is just over an hour away from Mr Walters previously known address. The date of birth (DOB) we have for TDW is

] i | would be grateful if you could please review your documentation and confirm whether this matches Mr
“Wiaiters DOB. Should there be a direct match, we would need to submit a proof of debt to the IVA practitioners acting
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on behalf of Mr Walters in order for them to recognise the debt and get POL added to the list of creditors, you may well
have to address the Horizon issues a lot sooner than anticipated.

If there is no match, your available options going forward are as follows:

1) Issue a claim (without service) before the limitation period - At the date of issuing the claim, you will have
four months to the serve the claim on Mr Walters. This will ensure POLs position is protected from the limitation
period expiring and will therefore allow POL until the middle of March 2014 to internally make decisions
regarding the Horizon matters. In accordance with our pricing brochure, the costs to issue proceeding will be
£2,500 plus VAT, due to the fact that the matter is complex with the disputed Horizon issues. Should you
continue with this option, you may wish to consider that should the matter go to trial (which is highly likely)
costs can be up to £7,700 plus VAT.

2) Close the file — Given the various raised disputes by Mr Walters, you may wish to consider whether it is
commercially viable to continue with this matter.

Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter.
| look forward to receiving your instructions.

Kind regards,

Rebecca Butler
Associate Paralegal

Recovery+
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclcingon.

i GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

(8]in|

www.bonddickinson.com

NEW LONDON OFFICE
From 2 September 2013 we will be relocating our London offices to 4 More London. To find out more click here

From: Butler, Rebecca

Sent: 03 May 2013 16:06

To: 'Stacey J Beresford'

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BD-4A.FID20461924]
[BP-1A.FID518888]

Brilliant, thank you Stacey.
And youl!

Kind regards,

Rebecca Butler
Associate Paralegal
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclcingon.

WBD_000678.000005
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2| GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

8lin)

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Stacey J Beresford [mailto! GRO

Sent: 03 May 2013 15:47

To: Butler, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BD-4A.FID20461924]
[BP-1A.FID518888]

Hi Rebecca,

This matter needs to stay on hold until Alison or Rodric provide instructions stating otherwise.
Have a fantastic bank holiday weekend!

Kind Regards

Stacey Beresford I Former Agents Accounting Team

@® 1 Future Walk, CHESTERFIELD, S49 1PF

P ——

[ Gro T ! Postline‘i GRO

GRO ;

©
©)
@ Post Office
®

www.postoffice.co.uk

From: Butler, Rebecca [mailto! GRO
Sent: 03 May 2013 15:46
To: Stacey J Beresford

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BD-4A.FID20461924]
[BP-1A.FID518888]

Dear Stacey,

| note that this matter was put on hold and we were awaiting Alison's instructions.

Are you now in a position to provide instructions, or would you like me to continue to put this matter on hold?
Kind regards,

Rebecca Butler
Associate Paralegal
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

e GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

WBD_000678.000006
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&lin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Rebecca Butler

Sent: 13 September 2012 15:32

To: 'Stacey J Beresford'

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

Hello Stacey,
That's absolutely no problem at all, I will continue to keep this matter on hold.

On a completely separate matter, I have now drafted the Particulars for Andrew Mead and await Will's approval. As
you are aware he will be in Chesterfield with yourselves tomorrow so I anticipate sending the draft across to you on
Monday.

Have a nice afternoon.

Thanks, Becky.

Rebecca Butler
Paralegal
Recovery+

For and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP
DDI: 4.7 707 TT6RS i
Main office phone: - e GRO
Fax:i GRO
www.bondpearce.com

For Bond Pearce news and more:

Follow us on LinkedIn:ﬁ Follow

%h
v
=

BEST LEGAL
ADVISER

Bond Pearce - Best Legal Adviser 2010 and 2011 in the Legal Week Intelligence Client Satisfaction
Report

From: Stacey ] Beresford [mailtc GRO

Sent: 13 September 2012 15:24

To: Rebecca Butler

Cc: Jenny Smith

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

Good Afternoon Rebecca,

WBD_000678.000007
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I hope you're well.

In regards to the case below | have spoken to Alison and she says it was one of the cases where the integrity of
Horizon was challenged therefore we received a claim against us. As far as she is concerned the claim against us has
been put to bed but the outstanding debt still remains so our part of the case needs to remain open but be put on
hold until further instruction.

She is currently in talks with several colleagues over these cases and will be in touch in due course either personally
or via Former Agents.

| hope this helps.

Kind Regards

Stacey Beresford

Former Agent Accounting Team

Post Office Ltd

2nd Floor West, 1 Future Walk, Chesterfield S49 1PF
= GRO i

Emaili GRO i

From: Jenny Smith

Sent: 19 August 2012 09:36

To: Stacey J Beresford

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

HI Stacey
We’'ll check with Alison when she’s back from leave.
Jen

Jenny Smith

Former Agents Accounting Team Leader
2nd Floor West

1 Future Walk

Chesterfield

Derbyshire

S49 1PF

" GRO

GRO i

From: Stacey ] Beresford

Sent: 17 August 2012 14:36

To: Jenny Smith

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

HiJen,

This is a Horizon case currently with Alison and Susan. Should | tell Rebecca to close the case and we will reopen
when we hear from Alison?

Thanks

Stacey Beresford

Former Agent Accounting Team

Post Office Ltd

2d Floor West, 1 Future Walk, Chesterfield S49 1PF

Emailﬁ; - GRO

WBD_000678.000008
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From: Jenny Smith

Sent: 16 August 2012 21:20

To: Stacey ] Beresford

Subject: FW: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

Hi Stacey

Please could you reply to Rebecca re: the email below.
Thanks

Jen

Jenny Smith

Former Agents Accounting Team Leader
2nd Floor West

1 Future Walk

Chesterfield

Derbyshire

S49 1PF

From: Rebecca Butler [mailto] GRO

Sent: 14 August 2012 17:18

To: Jenny Smith

Subject: FW: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

Dear Jenny,
I write further to your email dated 15 December 2011.

Can you please confirm whether you are now happy for us to close our file, should any further issues arise with this
matter, I am happy to re-open the file.

Kind regards,

Rebecca Butler
Paralegal
Recovery+

For and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP

DDI: 4. GRO

Main office phone:i GRO :
Fax: +i GRO

www.bondpearce.com

For Bond Pearce news and more:

Follow us on LinkedIn:ﬁ Follow

WBD_000678.000009
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Bond Pearce - Best Legal Adviser 2010 and 2011 in the Legal Week Intelligence Client Satisfaction
Report

From: Jenny Smith [mailto; GRO

Sent: 15 December 2011 1176

To: Darryl Webb

Subject: RE: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

Darryl

Please could you keep the file open but don’t take action on it.
Thanks

Jenny

Jenny Smith

Former Agents Accounting Team
2nd Floor West

1 Future Walk

Chesterfield

Derbyshire

S49 1PF

GRO

GRO i

From: Darryl Webb [mailto; GRO i

Sent: 13 December 2011 16:52

To: Jenny Smith; Pat Davies

Subject: Debtor: Mr Terence Walters Your Ref: LIT/263431/MPD 2540988 LIT/SUB/DEF [BP-1A.FID518888]

Dear Jenny and Pat

I write further in the above matter.

As you may be aware, Mr Walter's has now commenced action against POL and this is being dealt with
by my colleague Helen Watson. In the circumstances, and in light of POL's claim against Mr Walter's
being contained as a potential counterclaim, I would be grateful for your instructions for me to close my
file in this matter to avoid any confusion.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Darryl

Darryl Webb

WBD_000678.000010
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Associate Paralegal

Recovery +

for and on_behalf of Bond Pearce LLP

DDI: i GRO i

Main office phone: 1 GRO
Fax: + GRO

www.bondpearce.com
4 Think before you print: do you need a paper copy?

- AWARDS 2011

. TRAVELERS )
ADVEER

:

L Firrm of the Year

Bond Pearce - Best Legal Adviser 2010 and 2011 in the Legal Week Intelligence Client Satisfaction
Report

Bond Pearce - Finalist for The Lawyer 'Law Firm of the Year' Award 2011

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law._
jenny.smithi ™" gpg” only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not jenny.smithi GRO i
GRO ias soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution,

please notifi-uarrymwens
publication or copying of this communication is prohibited.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by
software viruses.

Bond Pearce LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales number OC311430.

Registered Office: 3 Temple Quay, Temple Back East, Bristol, BS1 6DZ. VAT number GB143 0282 07.

A list of members (all of whom are solicitors of England and Wales or registered foreign lawyers) is open for inspection at the registered
office.

We use the word “partner” to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and
qualifications.

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and
Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This
email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
0HQ with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the
registered company number 02154540
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__________________________ : ileged and protected by law. stacey.i. beresfordc_ i only is authorised to
access this e-mail ‘md any almdnnuns If you are not stacev] beresford GRO i plmw notify rebecca butlel 3RO, §25°S00n as possible and delete any
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is pmhlbmd and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member

of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

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
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